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From: Utility
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 359 RIDGEWOOD CIR, LACKAWANNA, Erie, NY 14218
Date: Thursday, January 22, 2026 1:34:16 PM
Attachments: Outlook-A logo for.png

Lis Pendens.pdf
Lakeview Loan Servicing LLC POA.pdf
Loancare LOA N Updated.pdf
LoanCare W9 - Current.pdf

Hello,

We would like to get a copy of the water lienable balance and instructions how to pay it online. Please share the billing history going back to the Zero balance. Kindly
forward all future bills to the below address to manage the base charges.

Business name: Loancare LLC (Lakeview Loan)
Phone Number: 888-872-9094
Mailing Address: 2300 E Lincoln Highway Suite 700 Langhorne PA 19047

Thanks, and regards,
  Reno Mccray

Utilities Management Department  
Guardian Asset Management  
One Oxford Valley
2300 East Lincoln Highway
Suite 700
Langhorne, PA 19047
Phone: 888.872.9094
utility@guardianassetmgt.com  
www.guardianassetmgt.com
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 


COUNTY OF ERIE 


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - X 


LAKEVIEW LOAN SERVICING, LLC, 


 


Plaintiff, 


 


- against - 


 


PAULA C. DROZDOWSKI A/K/A PAULA DROZDOWSKI and 


“JOHN DOE No. 1'' through ''JOHN DOE No. 100'' inclusive, the 


name of the last 100 defendants being fictitious, the true names of 


said defendants being unknown to plaintiff, it being intended to 


designate fee owners, tenants or occupants of the liened premises 


and/or persons or parties having or claiming an interest in or a lien 


upon the liened premises, if the aforesaid individual defendants are 


living, and if any or all of said individual defendants be dead, their 


heirs at law, next of kin, distributees, executors, administrators, 


trustees, committees, devisees, legatees, and assignees, lienors, 


creditors and successors in interest of them and generally all persons 


having or claiming under, by, through, or against the said defendants 


named as a class, of any right, title, or interest in or lien upon the 


premises described in the complaint herein, 


 


Defendant(s). 


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - X 


INDEX NO. 


 


NOTICE OF PENDENCY 


OF ACTION 


 


Property Address: 


359 Ridgewood Circle 


Lackawanna, NY 14218 


 


Section: 142.12 


Block: 2 


Lot: 6 


Servicer for Plaintiff: LoanCare, LLC 


Phone Number: 800-909-3525 


 


 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That an action has been commenced and is pending in 


this court upon a complaint of the above-named plaintiff against the above-named defendants for 


the foreclosure of a mortgage in the sum of $51,058.00 dated September 7, 2017, executed by 


defendant(s) PAULA C. DROZDOWSKI A/K/A PAULA DROZDOWSKI to MORTGAGE 


ELECTRONIC REGISTRATION SYSTEMS, INC. MERS, ACTING SOLELY AS A 


NOMINEE FOR PLAZA HOME MORTGAGE INC., recorded on September 7, 2017, in 


Official Record Book M 13826, at Page 4345, recorded in the Office of the ERIE County Clerk. 


 MORTGAGE ELECTRONIC REGISTRATION SYSTEMS, INC. ("MERS"), AS 


MORTGAGEE, AS NOMINEE FOR PLAZA HOME MORTGAGE, INC., ITS SUCCESSORS 
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AND ASSIGNS assigned all of its rights, title and interest in the Mortgage by way of an 


assignment executed December 27, 2023 to LAKEVIEW LOAN SERVICING, LLC, ITS 


SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. The assignment was duly recorded on December 29, 2023, in 


Official Record Book M 14114, at Page 9102.  


 NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN, that the premises affected by the said foreclosure 


action were, at the time of the commencement of said action, and at the time of filing of this 


notice, situate in the County of ERIE, State of New York, Section 142.12, Block 2, Lot 6, on the 


land and tax map of the County of ERIE, State of New York, and described in said mortgage as 


follows: 


All that certain unit of real property, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, 


situate, lying and being in the County of ERIE, State of New York, and more particularly 


described on Schedule A attached hereto and made part hereof. 
 


The Clerk of ERIE County is hereby requested to index this notice against the name(s) of 


PAULA C. DROZDOWSKI A/K/A PAULA DROZDOWSKI, and the property identified above. 


 


Executed on this _____ day of ____________, 2024 


Melville, New York 


 


ALDRIDGE PITE, LLP. 


 


 


________________________________ 


By: Gabrielle Costa, Esq. 


Attorneys for Plaintiff 


40 Marcus Drive, Suite 200 


Melville, NY 11747  


631-454-8059 
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SCHEDULE A 


ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND situate in the City of Lackawanna, County of Erie and 
State of New York, being part of Lot No. 341, Township 10, Range 7 of the Buffalo Creek Reservation, 
and according to a map filed in the Erie County Clerk's Office under Cover No. 1863 is known and 
distinguished as Subdivision Lot No. 139, being situate on the northeasterly line of Ridgewood Circle, as 
shown on said map. 


Book13826IPage4362 
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Index No.           Year 


 


SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 


COUNTY OF ERIE 


_____________________________________________________________________________ 


 


LAKEVIEW LOAN SERVICING, LLC, 


 


Plaintiff, 


 


- against - 


 


 


PAULA C. DROZDOWSKI A/K/A PAULA DROZDOWSKI, ET AL., 


 


Defendants. 


_____________________________________________________________________________ 


 


NOTICE OF PENDENCY 


_____________________________________________________________________________ 


ALDRIDGE PITE, LLP. 


 


 


By: ______________________________________ 


Gabrielle Costa, Esq. 


Attorneys for Plaintiff 


40 Marcus Drive, Suite 200 


Melville, NY 11747  


631-454-8059 


Fax 631-454-8169 


Signature Pursuant to Rule 130-1.1-a 


_____________________________________________________________________________ 


To: 


Attorney(s) for 


_____________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Service of a copy of the within 


 


 is hereby admitted. 


 


Dated: 


 


         


 ….................................. 


          Attorney(s) for 


______________________________________________________________________________
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Date:   11/22/2024  
 
Property 1826 BECKWOOD LN   
Address              
                          WESTVILLE, HOLMES, FL 32464    
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Please be advised that DGG RE Investments LLC dba Guardian Asset Management (“Guardian Asset 
Management”) is authorized on behalf of Caliber Home Loans to activate utilities, request and obtain 
information from utility companies, and/or homeowner associations. This also serves as authorization to 
request Police/Fire Reports associated with Caliber Home Loans. 
 
Please provide information for the above referenced property as requested by Guardian Asset 
Management. 
 
Should you have questions, please feel free to contact us at the following email address 


Property.Preservation@calierhomeloans.com 


 
Sincerely yours, 


Brian Butler 
Manager 
Caliber Home Loans 
 











